
From: NC Modernist Houses - George Smart[george@ncmodernist.org] 
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 7:35 AM 
To: george@trianglemodernisthouses.com 
Subject: Movies Start Wednesday Oct 2: Futuro + Eichler 
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opens at the Raleigh Grande 
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feature.  The 2013-2014 movie series is sponsored by Sarah 

Sonke of MODTriangle and brings you new and hard-to-find 

architecture films, visually stunning on the 50-foot screen and 

digital sound system!  

 

Additional sponsors include VMZINC, Kontek Systems, A+S 

Design, and CAM.  We open with Futuro:  A New Stance for 

Tomorrow (photo above) and People in Glass Houses: The 

Legacy of Joseph Eichler.  Details. 

 

Cassilhaus Auction Ends 

October 2 - Bid Now! 

 

 

 

How would you like to spend a weekend at 

Cassilhaus?  Thanks to the generosity of architect Ellen 

Cassilly and her husband Frank, the weekend of October 25-27 

can be yours, complete with champagne, breakfast on Sunday 

personally delivered by George Smart, dinner at the celebrated 

Elaine’s on Franklin in Chapel Hiill, and more.  Sponsored by 

Sarah Sonke of ModernHomeAuctions and MODTriangle.  Get 

the details and submit bids through Ebay.  Good luck!  Proceeds 

benefit Project BauHow, NCMH’s architecture education 

initiative for 9th and 10th graders. 

  

Modernist Houses For Sale 

or Rent.  Keeping Modernist 

houses occupied is the best 

way to save them!  Check 

this exclusive statewide list.  

 
Trig Modern, a new modern 

furnishings store owned by 

Lee Tripi and Bob Drake, is 

at 328 West Jones Street, 

Raleigh. 
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Access our updated free 

Iphone app and send it to 
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